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Mugller, Eric

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Fern and Eric -

Kuczenski, Tracy

Tuesday, April 14, 2015 4:54 PM
Knepp, Fern; Mueller, Eric
Esser, Bridget

RE: Amedment request to SB 73

I believe this drafting request belongs to one of you.

Thanks,
Tracy

From: Miller, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 4:03 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy
Cc: Esser, Bridget

Subject: Amedment request to SB 73

Ms Kuczenski,

Please prepare an amendment to SB73 to require an electronic backup to documents stored electronically. The purpose
of the amendment is to reduce the chance that electronically stored documents will be lost if the register of deeds office
experiences a cyber attack or other system malfunction that destroys electronically filed records. Most IT managers
arrange for remote backup and storage of electronic records. The amendment is not meant to impose a requirement to
backup the backup, but only to require a backup to the records stored electronically in the register of deeds office. The
backup should be remote and segregated in such a way as to enhance survivability. Contact person in my office is
Bridget Esser. Let her know if another drafter will be responsible for this request. SB73 is scheduled for executive action

in committee this coming Thursday.

Thank you.

Sen. Wark Miller

16 Senate District
PO Box 7883
Madison, Wl 53707
608-266-9170
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE BILL 73

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
J

1. Page 4, line 8: after that line insert:

/ /
“SECTION 3g. 59.43 (1) (w) of the statutes is created to read:

@ 59.43 (1) (w) Remotely baclzup in an electronic format any filed or recorded

document that is maintained by the register of deeds solely in an electronic format.
Backup documents shall be stored remotely and segregated from the documents
maintained by the register of deeds.”.

(END)



